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Mueller, Eric

From: Esser, Jennifer

Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2019 10:05 AM
To: Whvyatt, Zachary; Mueller, Eric

Cc: Hoisington, Joshua

Subject: Companion Drafts

Importance: High

Hi Gentlemen,

Senator Tiffany respectfully requests that companion drafts be prepared for Rep. Sanfelippo for the following:
LRB-2376/1

LRB-2377/1

LRB-2378/1

LRB-2379/1

LRB-2380/1

LRB-2381/1

My apologies but the Representative would like to introduce these in a cosponsorship memo late today/early
tomorrow. Any chance we can get them numbers yet today?
Sincerest thanks!

Jen
Office of Sen. Tiffany



" Barman, Mike

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:

Good morning,

Please Jacket:

LRBs 3344/1132
LRBs 3326/2377
LRBs 3327/2376
LRBs 3331/2380
LRBs 3349/2382
LRBs 3328/2378
LRBs 3329/2379
LRBs 3332/2381
LRBs 3336/2824

. LRBs 3333/2033
. LRBs 3338/2773
. LRBs 3334/2771
. LRBs 3335/3106
. LRBs 3350/3025

. LRBs 3330/2281

Hotsington, Joshua

Monday, June 03, 2019 9:03 AM

LRB.Legal

Draft Review: RUSH

for the ASSEMBLY and SENATE.

Thank you.




